SOUTHAMPTON CITY COUNCIL HEALTH OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 9 FEBRUARY 2023

<u>Present:</u> Councillors Professor Margetts (Chair), Houghton, Noon, W Payne, White and Savage

Apologies: Councillor Guest

27. APOLOGIES AND CHANGES IN MEMBERSHIP (IF ANY)

The apologies of Councillor Shields and Councillor Guest were noted.

The Panel noted that Councillor Savage was in attendance as a nominated substitute for Councillor Shields in accordance with Procedure Rule 4.3.

28. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (INCLUDING MATTERS ARISING)

<u>RESOLVED</u>: that the minutes for the Panel meeting on 8 December 2022 be approved and signed as a correct record.

29. ADULT SOCIAL CARE - PERFORMANCE AND TRANSFORMATION

The Panel considered the report of the Director of Operations for Adult Social Care which provided the Panel with an overview of the performance of Adult Social Care in Southampton and an update on the service transformation programme.

Vernon Nosal, Director of Operations, Adult Social Care; Clare Edgar, Executive Director Wellbeing and Housing; and Councillor Fielker, Cabinet Member for Health, Adults and Leisure were in attendance and, with the consent of the Chair, addressed the meeting.

The Panel discussed a number of points including:

- The lack of local performance measures limiting the ability of the Panel to fully understand the performance of Adult Social Care Services in Southampton.
- The complexity of the DOLS data warranted further analysis at a future meeting.
- Concerns with regards to the integrity of reviews data and recording.
- Staff recruitment was more of an issue for the service than staff retention.
- The limited progress that has been made transforming Adult Social Care services in Southampton compared to a number of comparable local authorities.
- The budget overspend for 2022/23 and how the transformation programme should contribute to efficiencies moving forward.
- The Cabinet Member's aspirations and commitment to Adult Social Care transformation.

RESOLVED

1) That, to present a more accurate reflection of the performance of Adult Social Care Services in Southampton, moving forward local performance indicators would be included in the performance dataset alongside the ASCOF measures.

- 2) That, where appropriate, the performance indicators would include figures as well as percentages to enhance the Panel's understanding of the metrics.
- 3) That an overview of DOLS performance and trend data would be attached to the next iteration of the performance dataset to be considered by the Panel.
- 4) That the projected Adult Social Care budget overspend for 2022/23 would be shared with the Panel.
- 5) That the Chair and Vice Chair of the Panel would meet with the Executive Director of Wellbeing and Housing to discuss Adult Social Care review activity.
- 6) That, subject to agreement from the Chair, performance and transformation would be considered together when the Panel undertake quarterly reviews of Adult Social Care in 2023/24.

30. ELECTIVE WAITING TIMES - SOUTHAMPTON UPDATE

The Panel received and noted the report of University Hospital Southampton NHS Foundation Trust and Hampshire and Isle of Wight Integrated Care Board which updated the Panel on elective waiting lists in Southampton.

Joe Teape, Chief Operating Officer, University Hospital Southampton; Jane Hayward, Director of Networks, Hampshire and Isle of Wight Integrated Care Board; and Councillor Fielker, Cabinet Member for Health, Adults and Leisure were in attendance and, with the consent of the Chair, addressed the meeting.

The Panel discussed a number of points including:

- The pressure on the health and care system in Southampton.
- The timelines for the elective surgery hub in Winchester.
- The opportunity for the Integrated Care Board, different parts of the NHS and partners to come together to collaborate, share resources and address long waits in a more transformative and inclusive way.
- The workforce challenges across the health and care system in Southampton and how it impacts on elective waiting times.
- The future of NHS waiting time targets.

31. MONITORING SCRUTINY RECOMMENDATIONS

The Panel received and noted the report of the Scrutiny Manager which enabled the Health Overview and Scrutiny Panel to monitor and track progress on recommendations made at previous meetings.